From: Bandele Adepoju

To: Nimesh Sangani
Date: April 11, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request

Message:

Subject: Reference number : 46742 / Additional Information Request

Message:

- The application is unorganized at the moment. You should have only three locations i.e. three antennas.
All the frequencies should be under that one location. You should be able to add multiple emission under
each frequency if required to do so.

Completed. 4 locations are identified and listed - one each for all directional antennas and one each for
all non-directional antennas.

- You have lot of repetition in your application. For Example, Antenna 2 and 4 are the same.

Completed. Antennas are not duplicated. The gain is different between the antennas.

- Please carefully cleanup your application before we can proceed.

Completed.

-end-



